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NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3827 CISCO CCNA ROUTING AND SWITCHING 
TRAINING 
 
MNK Infotech, Inc. 
Irving, TX 
 

$42,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  April 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3827 – Cisco 
CCNA Routing and Switching Training 
 

SCOPE: Training courses for Cisco CCNA Routing and Switching 
Certification Training  
 

RECOMMENDATION: MNK Infotech, Inc.   
Irving, TX 

$42,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: MNK Infotech specializes in the sourcing of trainers offering 

Cisco CCNA Routing and Switching certification training for the 
Skills Development Fund Veterans and Industry Partnership 
Grant.  The decision to utilize them was made after an 
exhaustive search of all known resources including adjunct and 
CE faculty, local independent trainers and established vendor 
partnerships.  MNK Infotech is the only training service able to 
comply with the terms of the grant for the set amount allowed by 
the grant award and is available for the dates needed to satisfy 
the terms of the grant award. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Center for Workforce and Economic Development 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


